
November 16, 2009. 
 
 
Dear TCB Reviewer, 
 
Thanks for your cooperation. 
 
I would like to confirm that device comes with a 3G Module (FCC ID: QISEM660 was granted on 
05/19/2009). For Part 22H: The antenna gain for the module is 4.28dBi which is located on the 
sides of its LCD Panel. The maximum RF Output Power of the module is 0.3 W (Conducted 
Power); For Part 24E: The antenna gain for the module is 3.6 dBi which is located on the sides of 
its LCD Panel. The maximum RF Output Power of the module is 0.3 W (Conducted Power), 
which is less than or equal to the maximum power listed on the grant of the original modular 
approval. The module is electrically and mechanically identical to the original 3G Module. The 
FCC ID Label for the device will be labeled on the bottom of the device as the following: 

FCC ID: XG3-BYDS101FL 
Contains 3G Module FCC ID: QISEM660 
This device complies with Part 15 of the FCC Rules. 
Operation is subject to the following two conditions: 
(1) this device may not cause harmful interference, and 
(2) this device must accept any interference received, 
including interference that may cause undesired operation. 

 
Therefore, this is a Part 15 Subpart B (Equipment Class: JBC) application with SAR Report. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
Terry Yang (Manager) 
 
Shenzhen Super Test 


